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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of Mandviwalla MAUSER Plastic
Industries Limited will be held on Thursday, October 28, 2021, at 12:00 noon via Zoom video link,

Karachi to transact the following business-
I. To confirm the minutes of the 32rdAnnual General Meeting held on November 27, 2020.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company along with the Directors’
and Auditors’ Reports thereon for the year ended June 30, 2021.

3. To appoint the Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration.

4. To elect seven (7) Directors as the number fixed by the Board of Directors for the next term of
three years. The following retiring Directors have offered themselves for re- election.

(1) Mr. Tariq Mahmood (ii) Mr. S. Asghar Ali
(iii)  Mr. Azeem H. Mandviwalla (iv) ~ Mrs. Farah Qureshi
(v) Mr. Naseer Ahmed (vi)  Mr. Shamim Ahmed Khan

(vii)  Mr. Abdul Qadir Shiwani

5. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.

By order of the (@rectors

HINA A EN
Company Secretary
October 07, 2021
Karachi

Notes:

In light of the COVID-19 situation, is continuing with emergence of new variants with the passage of
time causing rapid human to human transmission, therefore, in order to protect the health and wellbeing
of shareholders, Company has decided to convene its 33 AGM through video link facility, while
honoring quorum provision, as allowed by the SECP. For this purpose, special arrangements have been

made for the AGM.

AGM will be held through ZOOM application (a video link facility).



To attend the meeting, members are requested to register themselves by providing the following
information through email at mandviwalla.investor.relations@ihk.com.pk on or before 25th October
2021.

Name of CNIC CDC Account Cell Email
Shareholder Number No./Folio No. Number Address

Members, who are registered, after the necessary verification, will be provided a Zoom video link by
the Company on the same email address that they email the Company with. The login facility will
remain open from 11:45 a.m. till the end of the meeting.

The Members can also provide their comments and questions for the agenda items of the AGM on
email mandviwalla.investor.relations@thk.com.pk
Email info@mandviwalla.net

1. Book of Closure

The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October 20, 2021 to October
28,2021 (both days inclusive).

2. For appointing proxies
A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as his/ her
proxy to attend and vote on his/ her behalf. The instrument appointing proxy must be received

at the registered office of the Company duly stamped and signed not later than 48 hours before
the meeting.

Members are requested to notify our

Registrar THK Associates (Pvt) Ltd,

Plot No. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street 2,

D.H.A., Phase VII,

Karachi-75500. Pakistan.

(021-111-000-322)

If there is any change in their addresses immediately.

CDC Account Holders will further have to strictly follow the guidelines as laid down in
Circular 1 dated January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of
Pakistan.



VISION STATEMENT

To diversity and expand in other related sectors where quality plastic products are not
available and fill the gaps in these fields. Increase awareness of our Company and the
international quality standards being met nationally and internationally. Further
improve whenever possible and identify areas which can be better managed

MISSION STATEMENT

Our mission is to exceed the expectations of our customers in producing, with
efficiency, quality plastic products, employing international best practices and
applying an integrated approach to product research and development, manufacturing
technology, operations management, material procurement, financial management
and information system.

Strategic goals:

a) Achieving customer satisfaction by manufacturing quality products, timely
management of deliveries and after sales support.

b) Ensuring quality manufacturing by producing highest quality of plastic
products at competitive prices.

c) Expanding customer base by exploring new national and international markets
and understanding product research and development in plastic products as well
as our own market requirement.

d) Ensuring efficient resource management by managing human, financial,
technical and infrastructural resources to support the above strategic goals and to
ensure highest possible value addition to stakeholders.

Core Values:

1. Striving for continuous mprovement and innovation with commitment and
responsibility;

2. Treating stake holders with respect, courtesy and competence:;

3. Practicing highest personal and professional integrity;

4. Maintaining teamwork, trust and support . with open an candid
communication;

5. Ensuring cost consciousness in all decisions and operations:



Key Operating And Financial Results

Rupees in Thousand

Operating Data

Sales (Net)

Cost of sales

Gross Profit /(loss)

_ Operating Profit/lose
Financial Charges

Profit/(lose) before Taxation

Profit/(lose) after Taxation

Financial Data

Shareholders equity
Long term liabilities
Deferred liabilities
Current liabilities

Fixed Assets
Work in Progress
Assest in Bond
Long term deposits
current assets

Key Ratio

Gross margin

Operating margin

Net Profit/Loss

Current ratio*
Earning/(loss) per share
Dividend

Production (Tons)

Installed
Actual

2021

123.106
(123.078)
0.027
(12.83)
(1.576)
(4.839)
(8.735)

(94.74)

11
272

37
19.705
0.23171

130.59

0.022%
-8.21%
-5.47%

0.48
(0.23)

4275
464

-

2020

(26.741)
(26.741)
(35.733)
(0.00709)
(36.084)
(36.084)

(88.528)

10.747
161.692

32.727
4.842
19.705
0.23171
26.407

0.163
(4.91)

4275

2019

(12.066)
(12.066)
(19.209)
(0.00452)
(19.217)
(19.217)

(52.958)

11.689
122.724

36.638
4.625
19.705
0.23171
20.253

0.16
(2.61)

4275

018

(6,327)
(8,327)
(8,161)
(0.00166)
(8,163)
(8,163)

(31.132)

8.519
99.223

38,662
19.705

0.23171
18.011

0.19
(1.11)

4275

{(Rupees in Million)

2017 2016

(6,293)  (7,469)
(6,293)  (7.469)
(7.749)  (9,889)
. (5,000)
22357  127.838
18.556 43,906
(78.468) (285,757)
5.8660 5.561
153.972 366,279
42,898 47,610
19.705  19.705
0.73 0.73
18,033 18,033
0.160 0.049

. 0.01

4,275 4275



Chairman’s Review

As the elected Chairman of the Board of Directors, It is my pleasure to present this report to the
shareholders of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021, pertaining to the overall performance
of the Board of Directors and their effectiveness in guiding the Company towards accomplishing its
aims and objectives. | appreciate the efforts of the Board and Management for working on the
restructuring of the company and I am pleased to announce that the plant is commissioned, and
necessary civil works and installations are complete. The Company started commercial production
with effect from July 25, 2020.

The first year has been challenging and I would like to thank our existing employees and their

contribution for a revival of the company and hopefully in the coming year to bring our company into
operations ard profitability.

\

Chairman ofthe Board of Directors
Karachi: November 07, 2021
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Chairman/Directors’ Report

The Board of Directors of the company are presenting the 33rd Annual Report and
Audited Financial Statements of the company for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Financial Results
Financial results are summarized as under.

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Sales (Net) 123,106,275 -
Gross profit/(Loss) 27,499 (26,741,330)
Net profit/(loss)after taxation (6,734,840) (36,083,646)
Accumulated losses (497,970,824) (491,723,790
Earning per share (0.23) (4.91)

Production

The 464 tons capacity utilization during 2020-21.as compared to previous year Rs Nil
Sales

The net sales revenue was Rs. 123.106 million as compared to previous year Rs. Nil. The

Company has started its commercial production from July 2020

The first year after shifting of the Plant and machinery has been quite challenging and the
management and staff have worked diligently to increase our market share. The
Company has started commercial production with effect from July 25, 2020 for its world
renowned 210-Litre Mauser L-Ring drums. The last quarter of the year 2021 should a
reasonable improvement in volumes.

After Tax Profit/Loss and Accuniulated losses

The loss after tax is witnessed at Rs.6.734 million during the year as compared to loss of
Rs. 36.083 million (2020).

e

Payments of Creditors

The company is working on the settlement of these creditors in the near future.




Auditors’ report to the members

Our auditor. M/s Tbrahim. Shaikh & Co Chartered Accountants has highlighted certain
matters in their reports to the members on the financial statements for the year under
review. The respective explanations are as follows.

|

The auditors have given qualification on the going concern assumption that the
going concern assumption used in preparation of these financial statements is
inappropriate; consequently the assets and liabilities should have been stated at
their realizable and settlement amounts respectively However, the management is
of the view that the sponsors are continuously injecting funds into the company
and as on June 30, 2021 already provided Subordinated loans to the Company
amounting to Rs 115.714 million last year its 329.641 million during the year
shares have been issued to Azeem Hakim Mandviwalla amounting to Rs
213.927,330 against Subordinated loan. The company has also obtained interest
free short term loan from M/s Meskay and Femtee Trading Company (pvt) Ltd
amounting to Rs 92.963 million. The Company has a unique product mix and the
highest credibility in their field. The technology is unique and difficult to gain
experience in due to which condition in the future are expected to become
favorable. The company has elaborated the factors in note 1.1 to the financial
statements. and that has been considered in preparation of the financial statements
on going concern basis. '

The Auditors qualified that the management has not carried out a review of
operating fixed assets to determine the impairment in the carrying values under
IAS 36 “Impairment of assets”. Consequently, the amounts for these assets are
stated as per the stated accounting policy and no adjustment has been made in
respect of impairment loss, if any. The management is making efforts and such
review will be carried out in the coming year.

Provision for impairment loss of engineering stores in bond of Rs. 19.705 million
have not been made as these are still lying in the bonded warehouse therefore, the
amount of loss cannot be ascertained with certainty. Further explanation is given
in note Note 7.1 to the financial statements.

The company has not recorded any additional liability under section 205 of the
income tax ordinance 2001, on deposition of third party tax as mentioned in note
No.18.1.2 into federal treasury within the stipulated period. The company expects
to satisfy the auditors to the full regarding the same as all obligation have been
discharged according to law and proof of which will be provided subsequently to
the auditors.

“Store spares and loose tools” and “Stock in trade” items have been recorded at realizable
value and as per management assessment no provision against these items are required.



However, independent revaluation of “Store spares and loose tools™ and “Stock in trade™
will be carried out in 2022.

6. The management is making effort in contacting these creditors to verify their
balance to our auditors. This would most probably reflect in the half yearly audit
or subsequent accounts.

7. Unclaimed Dividend represents unclaimed dividends of Sponsors and they have
given their consent that these unclaimed dividend are payable on demand.

Auditors
The present auditors M/s Ibrahim, Shaikh & Co, Chartered Accountants retire and
being eligible to offer themselves for reappointment.

Statement ¢n Corporate and Financial Reporting Frame Work

The Directors are pleased to state that the Company is compliant with the provisions of
the Code of Corporate Governance as required by Securities & Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP). Following are statements on Corporate and Financial Reporting

Framework:

a)

b)

d)

The Financial Statements prepared by the management of the Company
present its state of affairs fairly, the results of its operations, cash flows and
changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the financial statements. Accounting estimates are based on
reasonable prudent judgment.

International accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of financial statements and any departure there
from if any, has been adequately disclosed.

The system of financial controls, which was in place, is being continuously
reviewed by the management for improvement of internal audit and other
procedures. The process of review will continue and any weaknesses in the
controls will be removed.

The going concern assumption is discussed in note 1.1 to the financial
statements.



g) There has been no material departure from the best practice of the corporate
governance, as detailed in the listing regulation.

h) Key operating & financial data for the last six years in summarized, form is
annexed.

i) In view of the losses sustained, the company has not declared dividend
during the year.

j) Outstanding taxes & levies:
Please refer to note 27 to the annexed financial statements

k) During the year four meetings of the board of directors were held.
Attendance by each director is as follows:-

Board of Directors No. of meeting Attended
Mr. Azeem H. Mandviwalla 04
Mr. Tariq Mehmood 04
Mr. Abdul Qadir Shawani 04
Mr. Naseer Ahmed 04
Mr. Syed Asghar Ali : 04
Mr. Shamim Ahmed Khan 04
Ms. Farah Qureshi 00

Leave of absence was granted to director who could not attend of the board meetings.

The Audit Committee held Two (2) meeting during the year. Attendance by each
member was as follows:

Members Name No. of meeting Attended
Mr. Qadir Shiwani 02
Mr. Tariqg Mehmood 02
Mr. Shamim Ahmed Khan 02

1) The total number of directors are seven as per the following:
a) Male: Six
b) Female: One



m) The composition of the Board of Directors (“the Board”) is as follows:

Category Names
Independent Director Nil
Other Non-Executive Directors Mst. Farah Qureshi

Mr. Shamim Ahmed Khan

Mr. Tarig Mahmood

Mr. Abdul Qadir Shiwani

Mr. Naseer Ahmed

L - Mr. Syed Asghar Ali

Executive Directors * Mr. Azecem Hakim Mandviwalla *

n) The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a. Audit Committee
i. Mr. Tarig Mehmood -Chairman
ii. Mr. Abdul Qadir Shiwani
ili. Mr. Shamim Ahmed Khan

b. The Board has not formed an HR and Remuneration Committee
Directors’ Remuneration Policy

The Board is authorized to determine the remuneration / fee of its Directors for attending
meetings of the Board. No remuncration shall be paid for attending meetings of the
Committee(s) of the Board and for attending General Meeting(s) or any other business
meeting(s) of the company.. The details of fee paid during the year and remuneration
package of Chief Executive Officer are disclosed in note 30 to the financial statements.

Future Outiook

The future outlook of the plastic industry is very promising. The sales in the 1% quarter of
2021-2022 have increased by .three folds. The company has now established its main
product the 210 Litre Mauser L-Ring drums in the Chemical and Food sector. The
company plans to breakthrough in the Oil industry as well this year.

The market has been growing constantly over the last five years and the company is
already looking for expansion of capacity by end of this year. It plans to launch the 160
litre Open Top and 250 Litre drums in 2021-2022 and will follow by its line of Industrial
crates and containers.



Tt has big plans to add a new product range to its line to increase its market share in the Lube Oil,
Chemical and Food sectors.

Acknowledgment

It is our privilege to share with you our deep appreciation of the sincerity and dedication of our
company employees who are our main asset.

We would also like to express our gratitude for the support and co-operation of our valued
customers, shareholders, suppliers and financial institutions.

kgl ard of Directors

- Azeerﬁ’Hdewal]a (¥ a. ir Shiwani

Chief Executive n/D:rector
i Karachi

Dated: October 07, 2021
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IBRAHIM, SHAIKH &CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Mandviwalla
MAUSER Plastic Industries Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2021 in accordance with
the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of
the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the

requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30,
2021.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the code as reflected in the
notes in the statement of compliance.

Note reference Description Non-Compliance

1) 2 Composition of the board No Independent Director

ii) 4 Code of Conduct Company has not prepared Code of
Conduct.

iy -9 Directors Training No orientation course for Directors
arranged.

iv) 12 Audit Committee and HR and No Independent Director in Audit

Remuneration Committee Committee and None of the member is

financially literate. The Board has not
formed an HR and remuneration
Committee }’

259,260 Panorama Centre, Fatima Jinnah Road, Karachi -74400, Tel (92-21) 35210577- 35673529, 35671853 Fax: (92-21) 35676591
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v) 14 Meeting of Audit Committee and ~ No meeting of HR Remuneration
“» HR Remuneration Committee was held
Karachi. Ibrahim, Shaikh & Co.
Date: - 7 NPT )Gr 4 Chartered Accountants
1] { ULY ZUZ]
Engagement Partner Shabbir Ahmed FCAL



Statement of Compliance
With the Code of Corporate Governance for the year ended June 30, 2021,

Mandviwalla MAUSER Plastic Industries Limited (“the Company”) has complied with the

requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
(“the Regulations”) in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are seven as per the following:
a) Male: Six
b) Female: One

2. The composition of the Board of Directors (“the Board”) is as follows:

Category Names
Independent Director Nil
Other Non-Executive Directors Mst. Farah Qureshi

Mr. Shamim Ahmed Khan

Mr. Tarig Mahmood

Mr. Abdul Qadir Shiwani

Mr. Naseer Ahmed

Mr. Syed Asghar Ali

Executive Directors * Mr. Azeem H. Mandviwalla *

*The Chief Executive of the Board is an Executive Director,

3. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this Company.

4. The Company has not preparéd a Code of Conduct.

S. The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant p011c1e5 of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particulars of significant policies along with the dates of approval or updating 1ﬂ_
maintained by the company. ;



6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by the Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2017 and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
requirements of the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of the board.

8. The Board of Directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for
remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9. The Directors were apprised of their duties and responsibilities from time to time. The
directors remained non compliant with the provision with regard to their directors’
training program. The company has an arrangement to hold orientation course for their
directors in coming year.

10.The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and
Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11.Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial
statements before approval of the Board.

12.The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a. Audit Committee
i. Mr. Tarig Mehmood -Chairman
ii. Mr. Abdul Qadir Shiwani
ili. Mr. Shamim Ahmed Khan

Audit Committee comprises three non- executive directors and no independent
director and None of the member is financially literate.

b. The Board has not formed an HR and Remuneration Committee

13.The terms of reference of the-Audit Committee have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance.

14.The frequency of meetings of the aforesaid committees were as per following:

a. AuditCommittee: Quarterly
b. No HR and Remuneration Committee formed

15.The Board has set up effective internal audit functions comprising of personal who are
considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with
the policies and procedures of the Company. (L



16.The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (“the ICAP”) and registered with Audit Oversight
Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the
firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-
dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal
audit, company secretary or director of the company.

17.7TThe statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed
to provide other services except with the Act, the Regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines
in this regard.

18.We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations 3,,7, 8,,32, 33 and 36 of the
Regulations have been complied with excluding Regulation No 6 and 27 are explained

below.
S. No. Requirement _ Explanation Reg. No
1 Independent Director No Independent Director 6
2 Audit Committee. No Independent Director in 27

Audit Committee. and None of
the member is financially
literate

19 We confirm that the Company has complied with respect to all other material
requirements of the Regulation. }\

Azeem H. Mandviwalla
Chief Executive ™

Karachi:

Dated : JJ 7 OCT 2021
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Adverse Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Mandviwalla MAUSER Plastics Industries
Limited (the Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021, and the
statement of profit or loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statemenis,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state
that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our Knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, ihe
statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss account, statement of comprehensve
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notz:z
forming part thereof do not conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and do not give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the
manner so required and respectively do not give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s
affairs as at June 30, 2021 and of the loss the comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

i

The financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021 have been prepared on going
concern assumption despite of the fact that company incurred loss after taxation of Rs 6.733
million and as of that date it has accumulated losses of Rs.497.971 million which resulted in
negative equity of Rs.94.775 million and its current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs.
141.017 million and total assets by Rs.83.751 million. Furthermore, management's assertion as
explained fully in note 1.1 we have not been furnished evidence in support of the management’s
assertion that they shall succeed in their efforts. These conditions lead us to be believe that
going concern assumption used in preparation of these financial statements is inappropriate;
consequently the assets and liabilities should have been stated at their realizable and
settlement amounts respectively.

. .

The management has not carried out a review of operating fixed assets to determine the
impairment in the carrying values under IAS 36 “Impairment of assets”. Consequently, the
amounts for these assets are stated as per the stated accounting policy and no adjustment has
been made in respect of impairment loss, if any.

Company’s policy for impairment of assets in respect of engineering stores in bond, having cost
of Rs.19.705 million is contrary to International Accounting Standard (IAS-36) “Impairment of

259,.260 Pa!mrama Centre, Fatima Jinnah Road, Karachi -74400, Tel (92-21) 35210577- 35673529, 35671853 Fax: (92-21) 35676591
Email: Ibrahimshaikh41@yahoo.com Other Office: Lahore.
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Assets”. The customs authorities allegedly damaged the said stores. No provision for
impairment loss has been made in financial statements in this respect. The company has filed a
suit against the customs authorities. Since, the engineering stores are held in bond, the extent
of damage occurred could not be ascertained with reasonable certainty.

Had the company made the provisions the loss for the year, accumulated losses and net capital
deficiency of the company would have been higher by Rs. 19.705 million.

- As mentioned in note 18.1.2 to the financial statements, the company has not recorded any
additional tax liability under section 205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 that the company
may incur on non-deposit of third party tax liability in the government treasury within stipulated
time. Since the age of the tax liability is not ascertainable, the estimate of the financial effect
cannot be quantified with substantial accuracy.

- The balance under the head “Stores” and “Stock in Trade” amounting to Rs. 7.945 million and
Rs. 6.417 million, respectively, which is unmoved from the last nine years. The Company has
not recorded any provision against these slow moving “Stores” and “Stock in Trade” items and
we have not been provided NRV working of these items.

Had the company made the provisions the loss for the year, accumulated losses and net capital
deficiency of the company would have been higher by Rs. 14.362 million.

- Included in the trade creditors and Contract Liabilities shown in note 14 to the financiai
statements is an amount of Rs. 80.148 million and Rs. 2.215 million respectively in respect of
various parties, which remain unverified. In the absence of information we were unable to verify
the actual liability against these creditors and contract liabilities;

- Unclaimed Dividend amounting to Rs 2.209 Million. However balance as per Dividend account
in MCB (account No 10075-9) amounting to Rs Nil.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Cede. Ve
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

" -

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. Qf)
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Except for the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section, we have determined that
there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information

included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informaticn and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable ‘assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: h
W
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o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a rmanner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that 2
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Except for the adjustment in respect of matters stated in Basis for Adverse Opinion above, we further
report that in our opinion: h_/
§
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ta) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

(b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss account, the statement of
omprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

(d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980),

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Shabbir Ahmed.

IBRAHIM, SHAIKH & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS }
KARACHI £
DATED :

07 OCT 2001



MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property plant and equipment 5 37,329,511 32,727 061
Capital Work in Progress 6 - 4 841,661
Assets in bond 7 19,705,171 19,705 171
Long term deposits 8 231,710 231,710
57,266,392 57,505,603

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose tools 9 13,670,276 11,625,904
Stock-in-trade 10 37,804 617 11,591,533
Trade receivable - unsecured 1 54,450,150 -
Other receivables 12 16,608,196 3,159,540
Cash and bank balances 13 8,055 806 29,758

130,589 045 26,406,735
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 14 122,274 471 109,053,174
Current portion of long term liabilities
Unclaimed dividend 2,208,846 2,208,846
Provision for taxation 15 1,846,584 -
Short term Borrowings 16 145 276 456 50,430,855

271,606,367 161,692,875
Net current assets/(liabilities) (141,017,322) (135,286,140)
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred liabilities 17 11,024,036 10,747 396

11,024,036 10,747 396

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 18
NET ASSETS (94,774,966) (88,527,933)
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized: 40,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each 19 400,000,000 75,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 19 287,481,320 73,554,000
Subordinated loans 20 115,714,528 329,641,858
Accumulated losses carried forward (497,970,824) (491,723,791)
Net shareholders’ equity (94,774,966) (88,527,933)

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees

Revenue 21 123,106,275 -
Cost of sales 22 (123,078.776) (26,741,331)
Gross profit/(loss) 27,499 (26,741,331)
General and administrative expenses 23 10,134,726 8,991,636

(10,134,726) (8,981.636)
Loss generated from operation (10,107,227) (35,732.,967)
Selling and distribution expense 24 (2,723,688) (153,090)

(12,830,615) (35,886,057)
Finance cost 25 (1,597,051) (7,090)
Other Charges/ Income 26 9,588,172 (190,500)
Profit / (loss) before taxation (4,839,794) (36,083,647)
Taxation 27 (1.895,046) -
Profit / (loss) after taxation - (6,734,840) (36,083,647)
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 28 (0.23) (4.91)

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Profit / (loss) for the year (6,734,840) (36,083,647)
Gaini(ibss) on gratuity 487,807 514,567
Total comprehensive Incomef(loss) for the year (6,247,033) (35,569,080)

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

e
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Note
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit / (loss) before taxation
Adjustment for non-cash charges and other items:

Depreciation 51
Provision for staff gratuity

Loss on assets destroy in transit

Finance cost

Working capital changes
Decrease / (Increase) in current assets

Stores, spares and loose tools
Stock-in-trade

Trade receivable - unsecured

Other receivables

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Income tax paid
Staff gratuity/employees compensated absences paid
Finance cost paid

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed capital expenditures

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Short term Borrowings Habib Metropolitan Bank Trust Receipts
Foreign Bills
Short term Borrowings Others

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the year 32

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
(4,839,794) (36,083,647)
3,346,175 3,757,898
1,100,217 920,728
- 190,500
1,597,051 7,090
6,043,443 4,876,216
1,203 649 (31,207,431)
(2,044,372) -
(26,213,084) (4,413,450)
(54,450,150} -
(11,126,130) (1.897,098)
12,410,593 7.773,329
(81,423,143) 1,462,781
(2,370,978) (87,664)
(27,570) (20,763)
(1,094,547) (7,090)
(3,493,095) (115,517)
(83,712,589) (29,860.167)
(3,106,964) (253,378)
(3,106,964) (253,376)
52,313,672 -
42,531,929 29,868,363
94,845,601 29,868,363
8,026,048 (245,180)
29,758 274,937
8,055,806 29,758

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Balance as at July 01, 2019

During the year

Total comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year
Balance as at June 30, 2020

Total comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year
Increased Paid-up-Capital

Balance as at June 30, 2021

Issued,
subscribed | Subordinated Accumulat?d Not ;
i losses carried | shareholders
and paid up loans e equity
share capital 9
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
73,554,000 329,641,858  (456,154,711) (52,958,853)
= - (35,569,080) {(35,569,080)
73,554,000 329,641,858  (491,723,791) (88,527,933)
» - (6,247 033) (6,247,033)
213,927,330 (213,927,330) . =
287,481,330 115,714,628  (497,970,824) (94,774,966)

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

1.1

2.3

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The company was incorporated in Pakistan on June 13, 1988, as a public limited company under the Companies
Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) domiciled in the province of Sindh and is listed on Pakistan Stock
Exchanges. The company is mamly cngaged in manufacturing and sale of plastic and allied products. The
registered office of the company is situated at Mandviwalla Building, Old Queens Road, Karachi.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

The Company accumulated losses amounting to Rs 497.971 million (2020 Rs 491.724 million] as on June 30,
2021. Thus causing a net capital deficiency of Rs 94.775 million (2020 Rs 88.528 million). The currentl iabilities
have exceeded current assets by Rs 141.017 million (2020 Rs 135.286 million). The company has temporarily shut
down 1ts operations with effect from July 01, 2013,

These conditions indicale the existance of material uncertainity which may cast significant doubl about the
company's ability to continue as poing concern and therefore it may be unable to realize its asscts and discharge ils
liabilities in the normal course of business. These Financial Statements however, have been prepared under the
going concern assumptions based on (ollowing mitigating factors narrated below.

‘The company shifted plant to Port Qasim Karachi and starled commercial production with effect from July 25,
2020. Up to June 30, 2021 Sponsoring Directors of the company have Injected funds amounting to Rs 115,714,528
along with written commitment (o the company stating that they would inject funds as and when required by the
company. The Sponsoring Dircctors also put on record that they have enough liquid fund to fulfill their
commitments. Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has granted approval on March 5, 2020 for issue
of further shares by way of other than right issue to Azeem Hakim Mandviwalla against loan amounting to Rs
213,927,330/-.Durng the year these sharcs have been issued to Azeem Hakim Mandviwalla after fullfilment of
all the relevent requirements. The Company has obtain intrest free short term loans from Meskay & Femtee
Trading Company (Private) Limited amounting to Rs 92,963 million .

IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has assessed, and continugs to assess, the potential for disruption caused by the COVID-19
pandemic and has put in place plans and measures in order to enable the business to maintain normal operations, to
the extent possible, against the backdrop of an evolving sitnation. The Company has implemented actions to
mitigate the impact of COVID-19, including steps to protect the employees in line with guidance from government,
and while there remains considerable uncertainty in relation to the COVID-19 paridemic (including its duration,
extent and ultimate impact), management believes that the Company’s operations will continue to experience only
limited disruption due to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. The Company's supply chain has remained
materially unaffected since the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic. However, the management based on its
assessment considered that there would be no significant impact that will adverscly affect its businesses, results of
operations and financial condition in future period. —

BASIS OF PREPARATION

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of’

International Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(TASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 201 -."L_'illl‘ld

Provisions ol and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT
These linancial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention using accrual basis of
accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilitics which are stated at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency

These [inancial statemnents are presenied in Pakistan Rupees which is the functional and presentation currency of

b



MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

24

3.1

3.2

USE OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. Tt also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of
applying the companies accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually cvaluated and are based on
histarical expericnce, including expeclations of future events that arc believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. The areas involving a higher degree of judgments or complexity or areas where assumptions and

a) Deferred liability - staff gratuity

h) Provision for taxation

c) Accrued liabilities

d) Impairments of, doubtful trade debts, capital work in proaress
c) Useful life of operating fixed assets, intangible assels.

f) Valuation of assets held for sale

2) Estimates of impairments and recoverable amounts of assets

New and Revised Standards and Interpretations

Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards which becameeffective
during the year

There are certain new standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and new interpretations that
are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2020, However, these do not have any
significant impact on the Company’s financial reporting and therefore have not been detailed in these financial
statements,

Standards, interpretation and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not been early

adopted by the Company:
’ § pay Effective date (annual

reporting periods
beginning on or after)

1AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements (Amendments) January 01,2023

Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

IAS 8 January 01,2023

(Amendments)

IAS 12 Income Taxes (Amendments) January 01,2023

1AS 16  Property, plant and equipment {Amendments) January 01,2022
Provisions, Conti t Liabilities and Contingent Assets

IAS 37 rovisions, Contingent Liabiliti g January 012022
{Amendments)

IFRS 3  Business combinations (Amendments) January 01,2022

02
IFRS 7  Financial instruments: Disclosures (Amendments) Teery L2021

2 o January 01,2021
IFRS 9  Financial instruments (Amendments)
FRS 16 Leases (Amendments) January 01,2021
The management anlicipates that the adoption of the above standards, amendments and interpretations in future
periods, will have no material impact on the financial statements other than the impact on presentation/ disclosures.

Further, the following new standards and intcrpretations have been issued by the Iniernational Accounting
Standards Board (IASB), which are yet to be notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP). for the purpose ol their applicability in Pakistan:

Sony 4

IFRS1  First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
IFRS 17  Insurance Contracts

The following interpretation 1ssucd by the IASB has been waived off by SF.CP:"E’
IFRIC 12 :
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= 4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of these linancial statements are the
same as those applied in earlier periods presented.

4.1  PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION
Owned
Property. plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any except
for capital work-in-progress is stated at cost.
Depreciation on fixed assets is charged to the income statement applying the diminishing balance method whereby
the cost of an asset is written off over its estimated uscful lifc. Depreciation is charged on a proportionate basis
from the month of addition & up to the month of disposal.

Company accounts for impairment, where indication exists, by reducing its carrying value to the assessed
recoverable amount, However. no such idication exists till the authorization of these financial statements

— Expenditure ncurred subsequent to the inilial acquisition of assel is capitalized only when it increases the future
cconomic henefits embodied in the items of above assets. All other expenditure is recognized in the profil and loss
account as and when incurred.

Gains and losses on disposal are included in income currently,
Leased

A contract is, or contains a lease if the contract conveys a right to control the use of an 1dentified asset lor a period
of time in exchange for consideration. The entity mainly leases properties for its operations. The entity recognizes
a right-of-use asset and lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured
at cost, and subsequently at cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses if any, and adjusted lor
certain remeasurements of the lease hability. The right-of-use assel is depreciated using the diminishing balance
method over the asset's useful life. The estimated useful lives of assets are determined on the same basis as that for
owned asscts. In addition, the right-of-usc asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, 1f any.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicil in the lease or. il that rate cannot be readily
determined, the entity's incremental borrowing rate. The lease lability 1s subsequently increased by the interest cost
on the lease liability and decreased by lease payments made. It is re-measured when there is a change m future
lease payments arising [rom a change in an index or rate, a change in assessment of whether extension option is
reasonably certain to be exercised or 2 termination opiion is reasonably ceriain not Lo be exercised.

The Company has clected not to recognize right-of-use asseis and lease liabilities for some leases of low valuc
assets. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expenses on a reducing balance basis
over the lease term. The right-of-use assets are presented in the same line items as it presents underlying assets of
the same nature that it owns.
Asset held under Ijarah financing
— Assets held under Tjarah financing arc accounted for using the guidelines of Islamic Financial Accounting Standard-

2 (IFAS 2}, "ljarah". The asscts are not recognized on the Company's statement of financial position and payments
made under ljarah financing are recognized in the statement of profit or loss on a straight line basis over the term
ol the ljarah, Sl

= 4.2 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that a fixed asset may be impaired

except for assets in bond. If such indication exists, the carrying amounis of such assets are reviewed to asscss

whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying amounts exceed the estimated

recoverable amount, assets are written down to the recoverable amount,

o



MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

4.3  STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
= Stores, spares and loose lools are stated at cost which is determined under the moving averape method cxcept for
those in transit and in bond which are valued at actual cost. Provision is made for slow moving and obsolete items.
The term cost means invoice price including direct expenses

44 STOCKIN TRADE
Raw materials are valued at lower of cost and estiimated net realizable value, Cost 15 armived at by using moving
average basis except for goods in transit and in bond.

Finished goods are valued at lower ol cost determined on average basis and net realizable value. Cost consists of
= cost of direct materials, labour and appropriate manufacturing overheads.

Net realizable value significs the estimated selling price i the ordinary course of the business less costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,
Goods in transit and in bond are stated at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges paid thereon.

4.5 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Trade receivables originated by the company are recognized and carried at original invoice amount. An estimate
for doubtful debts is made when collection of the full amount is no longer probable. Rad debts are written off as
and when incurred.

4.6 CREDITORS, ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Creditors, accrued expenses and other liabilities are stated at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be
paid in future in respect of goods and services.

== 4.7 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHERS RECEIVABLE
These are stated at cost.

48 PROVISIONS
Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resalt of past
¢vents and it 1s probable that an outllow of resources embodying cconomic benefits will be required Lo settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

49 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS
Foreign currency transactions are converted into rupees at the rates of exchange approximating to those ruling at
the date of transaction. Monctary asscts and liabilities in foreign currencies have been translated into rupees at the
rates of exchange approximating those ruling at the balance sheet date except for liabilities covered under forward
exchange contracts which are translated at the contracted rates. Exchange gains or losses are included in income
currently.

4.10  Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financialliability or
equity instrument of another entity

4.10.1 Financial Assets
All financial assets are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party 1o the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Regular purchases and sales of [inancial assets are recognized and derecognized, as applicable.
using trade-date accounting or settlement date accounting.

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: al amortized cosl. at fair valuethrough other
comprehensive income and at fair value through profit or loss. The classification isbased on the Company's
business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cashflow characteristics of the financial asset.
The management determines the classification of itsfinancial assets at the time of initial recognition. R

Sy
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a) Financial assets at amortized cost
A [inancial assel is measured at amortized cost if the financial asset is held within a business modelwhose
objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractualterms of the
financial assel give rise on specified dates o cash [ows that are solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the
principal amoumt outstanding.

b)  Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if the financial assetis held within
a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flowsand selling financial assets
and the contractual terms of the {inancial asset give rise on specifieddates to cash flows that are solely payments ol
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

¢)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortizedcost or at fair
value through other comprehensive income. However. the Company can make anirrevecable election at initial
recognition for particular investments in equily instruments that wouldotherwise be measured at fair value through
profit or loss to present subsequent changes in fairvalue in other comprehensive income ynless these are held for
trading in which case these have 1obe measured at fair value through profit or loss. The equity investments of the
Company held inshort term investments arc classified at fair value through profit or loss hecausc they arc
frequently traded. '

Reclassification

When the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets, it reclassifies all affected financial
asscls accordingly. The Company applies the reclassification prospectively from thereclassification date.

In case of reclassification out of the amortized cost measnrement category o fair value throughprofit or loss
measurement category, fair value of the financial asset is measured at the reclassification date. Any gain or loss
arising from a difference between the previous amortized cost and fair valueis recognized in profit or loss.

In case of reclassification out of fair value through profit or loss measurcment category to theamortized cost
measurement category. fair value of the financial asset at the reclassification datebecomes its new gross carrying
amount.

In case of reclassification oul of the amortized cost measurement category fo fair value throughother
comprehensive income measurement category, fair value of the financial asset is measuredat the reclassification
date. Any gain or loss arising from a difference between the previous amortizedeost and fair value is recognized in
other comprehensive income. The effective interest rate and themeasurement of expected credit losses arc not
adjusted as a result of the reclassification.

In case of reclassification out of fair value through other comprehensive income measurementcategory to the
amortized cost measurement category, the financial asset is reclassified at its fairvalue at the reclassification date.
However, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in othercomprehensive income is removed [rom equity
and adjusted against the fair value of the financialasset at the reclassification date. The effective interest rate and
the measurement of expected creditlosses are not adjusted as a result of the reclassification,

- ..
In case of reclassification out of fair value through profit or loss measurcment category to the fairvalue through
other comprehensive income measurement category, the financial asset continuesto be measured at fair value.

In case ol reclassification out of fair value through other comprehensive income measurementcategory 1o the fair
value through profit or loss measurement category, the financial asset continuesto be measured at fair valuc. The
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensiveincome is reclassified from equity to profit or
loss as a reclassification adjustment at the reclassification date. }
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a)
b)

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized al the time when the Company becomes a party Lo the contractualprovisions of
the mstrument. Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognized on tradedate— the date on which the
Company commits 1o purchase or sell the asset.

Except [or trade receivables. financial assets are initially recognized at fair value plus transactioncosts for all
financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carriedat fair value through profit or
loss are imtially recognized at fair value and transaction costs argexpensed in the profit and loss account. Dividend
income from financial assets at fair value throughprolfit or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account when
the Company's right to receivepayments is established. “I'rade receivables are initially measured at the transaction
price if these donot contain a significant financing component in accordance with TFRS 15, Where the Company
usessettlement date accounting for an asset that is subsequently measured at amortized cost, the asselis recognized
initially at its fair value on the trade debt.

Subsequent measurement

For the purpose of measuring [inancial assets after initial recognition, these are classified into thefollowing four
categories:

- financial assets at amortized cost:

- financial assets at [air value through other comprehensive income; and

- financial assets at fair

Financial assets carried at amortized cost are subsequently measured using the effective interestmethod. Gain or
loss on financial assets not part of hedging relationship is recognized in profit orloss when the financial asset is
derecognized, reclassified. through the amortization process or inorder to recognize impairment gains or losscs.

When the contractual cash flows of a [inancial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified and therenegotiation or
modification does not result in the derecognition of that financial asset, the Companyrecalculates the gross carrying
amount of the financial assct and recognizes a modilication gain or loss in profit or loss.

Financial asscts ‘at fair value through olher comprehensive income’ are marked 1o market using theclosing market
rates and are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value. Net gains andlosses arising on changes in
fair values of these linancial assets arc recognized in other comprehensiveincome. Interest caleulated using the
cffective interest rate method is credited to the statement ofprofit or loss, Dividends on cquity instruments are
credited to the staternent of profit or loss whenthe Company’s right to receivepayments is established.

Financial assets “at fair valuc through profit or loss” arc marked to market using the closing marketrates and are
carried in the balance sheet at fair value. Net gains and losses arising on changes infair values of these linancial
assets are taken to the profit and loss account in the period in whichthese arise.

Fair values of quoted investmenis arc based on current prices. If the market for a financial assct is not active (and
for unlisted securities), the Company measures the investments at cost less impairmentin value, if any.

Derecognition
Iinancial assets are derecognized when:
- the contractual rights to receive cash lows from the assets have expired; or

- the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an nobligation topay
the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through’ arrangement: and
cither:

~
the Company has transferred substantially all the nisks and rewards of the asset; or

the Company hzs neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,but has
transferred control of the asscl.
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4.10.2

The difference between the carrying amount and the consideration received is recognized in profit or Loss.

If the Company transfers a financial asset in a transfer that qualifies for derecognition in its entirety and retains the
right to service the financial assel for a [ee, it recognizes either a servicing asset ora servicing, liability for that
servicing contract.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash {lows [rom an assel or has entered intoa pass through
arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks and rewardsol ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewardsof the asset, nor transferred control of the
asset, the Company continues to recognize the transferredasset 1o the extent of its continuing involvement. In that
case, the Company also recognizes anassociated liability which cannot be offset with the relaicd assel. The
transferred asset and theassociated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Companyhas retaned.

Continuing invelvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measuredat the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asscl and the maximum amount of considerationthat the Company could be
required to repay.

If the Company's continuing involvement is in only a part of a [inancial assel, the Company allocatesthe previous
carrying amount of the financial assct between the part it continues Lo recognize undercontinuing invelvement, and
the part it no longer recognizes on the basis of the relative fair valuesof those parts on the date of the transfer. The
difference between the carrying amount allocated tothe part that is no longer recognized and the consideration
received for the part no longer recognizedis recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company direetly reduces the gross carrying amount of a [inancial asset when the Company hasno reasonable
expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset measuredat amortized cost
and through other comprehensive income, a lease receivable, a contract asset ora loan commitment and a financial
guarantee contract. In case ol financial assets measured at fair value thorugh other comprehensive income, loss
allowance is recognized in other comprehensiveincome and carrying amount of the financial asset in the statement
of financial position is not reduced.

The Company measures, at ¢ach reporting date, the loss allowance for a financial instrument at anamount equal 1o
the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument hasincreased significantly since
initial recognition. Where the credit risk on a financial instrument hasnot increased significantly since the initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowancetor that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month

The Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected creditlosses for trade
receivables or contract assets that result from transactions under [FRS 15 and lease receivables.

‘The Company recognizes the amount of expected credit losses (or reversal), that is required to adjustthe loss
allowance at the reporting date to the amount that 1s Tequired to be recogmized, in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilitics

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party Lo thecontractual provisions
of the instrument. I

Financial liabilities are elassified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at amortized cost exceptlor financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, financial liabilities that arise when a transferof a financial asset does
not qualify for derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts,
commilments to provide a loan al a below-market interestrate and contingent consideration recognized m a
business combination.

The Company does not reclassify any of its financial liabilities. H‘
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Financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value minus transaction costs for all financial liabilitiesnot
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilitics carried at fair value through profitor loss arc mitially
recognized at fair value and transaction costs are credited in the statement of profit or loss account.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables. loans and borrowings includingCompany
overdrafis, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subscquent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities. are subsequently measured at far value.

Financial liabilitics at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading andfinancial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair vaiue through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classificd as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasingin the near
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by theCompany that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships. Separated embeddedderivatives are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

The amount of change in the fair value that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of financialliability is
presented in other comprehensive income and the remaining amount of change in the fairvalue of the liability 1s
presented in prolit or loss.

Financial liabilitics designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designatedat the
initial date of recognition, and only if it eliminates or significantly reduces a measurcment orrecognition
inconsistency or a group of financial liabilitics is managed and its performance is evaluatedon a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or investment stralegy, andinformation about the group is
provided internally on that basis to the Company's key managementpersonnel. The Company has not designated
any financial liability as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial guarantee contracts and commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment tobe made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make apayment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contractsand commitments to provide a loan at
a below-market interest rate are recognized initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance ofthe guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the best
estimate of the expenditure required to scitle the present obligation at the reporting datc and the amount
recognizedless cumulative amortization.

Contingent consideration recognized in a business combination

These are subsequently measured at fair value with changes recognized in profit or loss.

All other liabilities

All other financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains
and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities arc derecognized as well as through the EIR
amorlization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the'EIR.“The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
statement of prolit or loss, J-[
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4.10.3

4.11

4.12

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an cxisting liahility are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is irealed as a
derecognition of the ariginal liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the profit and loss account. The difference between the carrying amount of a
financial liability extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilitics assumed. is recognized in profit or loss.

If the Company repurchases a part of a financial liability. the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of
the [inancial liabality between the part that continues to be recognized and the part that is derecognized based on
the relative [air values of those parts on the date of the repurchase. The difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part derecognized and the consider at on paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or

Offsetting of financial

I"inancial assets and liabilities are offset and net amount is reported in the financial statements only when there is a
legally enforceable right 1o set off the recognized amount and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis or
1o realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Balances from

Contract asscts

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer, The
Company recognizes a contract asset for the earned consideration that is conditional if the Company performs by
transferring goods or services o a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due.

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company's right 1o an amount of consideration that is unconditional. Trade receivables
are carried at original invoice amount less expected credit loss based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the
year end. Bad debis are written off when identificd.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has
received consideration from the customer. A contract liability is recognized at earlier of when the payment 15 made
or the payment is due if a customer pays consideration before the Company Iransfers goods or services to the
customer.

Right of return assets

Right of return assel represents the Company’s right to recover the goods expected to be returned by customers,
The asset is measured at the former carrying amount of the inventory. less any expected costs to recover the goods,
including any potential decreases in the value of the returned goods. The Company updates the measurement of the
asset recorded for any revisions 1o its expected level of returns, as well as any additional deereases in the value of
the returned products.

Refund

A refund liability is the obligation to refund some or all of the consideration received (or receivable)from the
customer and 1s measured at the amount the Compasy ullimately expects it will have to return Lo the customer, The
Company updates its estimates of refund liabilitics (and the corresponding change in the lransaction price) at the
end of each reporting period.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is to be recognized in accordance with the afore mentioned prineiple by applying the following steps:

i) Identify the contracl ‘\«:'iﬂl a customer

ii) Identify the performance obligation in the contract

1) Determine the transaction price of the contract

iv) Allocate the transaction price to cach ol the separate per [ormance obligations in the contract
v) Recognize the revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.
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4.13

4.14

Revenue is recognized either at a point in time or over time, when (or as) the Company satisfies performance
obligations by supplying the clectricity or services 1o its customers. Any hundled goods or services that are distinct
are separately recognized, and any discounts or rebates on the contract price are gererally allocated to the separate
elements.

Markup/interest income is recognized on time proportion basis that takes into account effective interest.

BORROWING COSTS

Mark-up. mterest and other charges on long term borrowings arc capitalized unto the date of commissioning of the
related fixed asscl, acquired out of the proceeds of such long term horrowings. All other mark-up. interest and
other charges are charged to income statement.

TAXATION
Current
Provision for current tax is bascd on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the Income

Tax Ordinance, 2001,
Deferred

Deferred tax is calculated vsing the liability method on all temporary differences at the balunce sheet date, between
the tax base of the assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporling purposcs.

Deferred tax habilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized lor
all deductible temporary differences, un-absorbed tax losses to the extent that it is probable that the deductible
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and significant taxable income will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences or un-absorbed tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of all deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available (o allow all or part of the delerred tax assels
to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the Lax rates that arc expected to apply (o the period when the
assel is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been cnacted or
subsequently enacted at the balance sheet date.

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Defined benefit plan - gratuity

The company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme [or its all permanent employees who have completed a
mmimum qualifyving period of scrvice. Provision is made on the basis of Projected Unit Credit Method The
valuation is carried out using the Project Unit Credit Method The pains and losses are recognized at each
Emplﬁyceg' compensated absences

The company provides for liability in respect of employees' compensated absences in the year in which these are
earned.

The company accounts (or these benefits on an accrual basis.

CASII AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash in hand and al banks, if any. arc carried at cost.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash in hand, bank balances net
off book overdrafi.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
All transactions with related partics are carriéd oul by the company al arm's length prices using "Comparable
Uncontrolled Price Method". h
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MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTFOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

2021
2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
5.1 The depreciation for the year has been allocated as follows:
Cost of goods manufactured 2,865,776 3,562 077
Administrative expenses 480,399 681,363
3,346,175 4,243,440
52 i : i i ; -
Details of Plant and Machinery destroyed in transit during the year Rupees Rupees
are as follows :
Cost 4,493,860
Accumulated depreciation (4,303,360)
Net book value 190,500
Insurance proceed &
Mode of disposal Insurance Clain

521 In July 2019, the company had lodged Insurance claim on marine carge insurance policy for
transportation of plant and machinery from Utal Baluchistan to Port Qasim Authority. During transit
machine RMP-135 imported from Itly was completly damaged and certain spares of RMP-1350 were
also damaged. The company has filled claim of Rs 30 million with the insurance company which is
disputed by the insurance company with regards to amount of claim. In last year the comany had
recorded the loss on assets destroyed on the basis of book value of the assets. During the year the
‘claim is settled at Rs 9.687 million as full and final settlement and aain arisina on insurance claim

6 WORK IN PROGRESS

Civil Work

Construction - running bills and materials ; 4.888.161 4.841.661
4.888.161 4.841.661

Capitalized during the year
Buildings (4.888.161) =
- 4,841,661
6.1 Building . 4,841 661
- 4.841.661

7 ASSETS IN BOND

Engineering stores 71 19,705,171 19,705,171

7.1 These are molds which, have been pledged with a lender. These molds were imported in 1980 and
were damaged by the Custom Authorities in respect of which the company has filed suits. Since the
Engineering Stores are held in bond, the extent of damage occurred could not be ascertained with
reasonable certainty.

8 LONG TERM DEPOSITS 231,710 231,710

9 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores and spares 19,775,510 17,731,138
Loose tools 1,600,849 1,600,849

o 21,376,359 19,331,987
Less: Provision for slow moving items : 9.1 (7.706,083) (7,706,083)
13,670,278 11,625,904

9.1 Provision for slow moving stores, spares and loose tools

Opening balance 7,706,083 7,706,083

Charge for the year = &

i 7,706,083 7,706,083

E



MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTFOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

10

11

12

13

14

STOCK-IN-TRADE
Raw materials

Raw materials in bond
Finished goods

Less: Provision for slow moving finished goods

TRADE RECEIVABLES - UNSECURED
Considered doubtful
Considered good

ILess: Allowance for ECL

Allowance for ECL

Balance at beginning of the year
Charge during the year - net
Allowance no longer required
Write - off

Balance at the end of the year

OTHERS RECEIVABLES
Advance to Employees
Advance to Suppliers
Sales tax refundable
Letter of credit

Advance WeBoc
Advance income tax

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand

Cash at banks - in current accounts
Local currency

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors

Accrued liabilities

Salaries and wages

Mark-up on short term finances

Staff Gratuity payable Gl

Other liabilities

Sales tax Payable
Contract Liabilities

Tax deducted at source
Rent payable —
Workers welfare fund
Book Debts

Others

2021

Note

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
11,517,369 5,174,221

1,084,670 1,084,670
25,625,245 5,755,309
38,227,284 12,014,200

(422 ,667) (422 667)
37,804,617 11,591,533
108,682 108,682
54,450,150 -
54,558,832 108,682
(108,682) (108,682)
54,450,150 B
108,682 "
- 108,682
108,682 108,682
1,811,955 943,995
534,179 200
= 952,903
10,656,134 :
20,960 .

3,584,968 1,262,442
16,608,196 3,159,540

8,055,806 || 29,758 |

8,055,806 29758

8,055,806 29 758
94,558,530 85,033,200

2916536 3,372,201

502,504 5
4,747,087 4,448,887
8,166,127 7,821,088

664,872 =

2,215,117 3,615,117

5,213,767 5,038,126
11,250,000 5,850,000

98,485 -
- 1,363,342
107,573 332,301
19,549,814 16,198,886
122,274,471 109,053,174




MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTFOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

2021
2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
15 |INCOME TAX PAYABLE
Opening balance 2 =
Provided during the year 27
- Current 1,846,594 -
- Prior - -
1,848,594 -
1,846,594 -
Payments/adjustments during the year - -
1,846,594 -
16 SHORT TERM BORROWING
Habib Metropolitan Bank Trust Receipts Foreign 16.1
Bills ) 52313672 -
Banking Company Secured
Others 16.2 92,962,784 50,430,855
Un-Secured '
145,276,456 50,430,855

16.1 This represents the Trust Recipts finance facility of Rs.100 million to facilate retirement of import bills
under Letter of credit sight opened through Habib Metropolitan Bank (2020: Rs.NIL) bearing mark-up of
3 month Kibor plus 1% (2020: NIL ) per annum. This loan to be paid within maximum 180 days from
the date of initiation. The loan is secured against First Pari Passu charge over plant & machinery,
personal guarantees of Shahid Tawawalla Director of M/s Messkay & Femtee Trading Co Pvt Ltd. &
Coprprate Gurantee of M/s Messkay & Femtee Trading Co Pvt Ltd. The facility expires on 30-09-2021.

16.2 The Company has obtain loans from Meskay & Femtee Trading Company (Private) Limited. As per the
term of agreement, the loans are repayable on demand.

17 DEFERRED LIABILITY

17.1 Deferred Taxation
In view of the consistent tax losses and expected future turnover, it is probable that the company will
not have sufficient future taxable income and hence will not able to utilize the deductible temporary
difference. Therefore, deferred tax asset of Rs. 43.143 million (2020: Rs. 32.685 million) has not been
recognized in these financial statements.”

17.2 Staff retirement benefits

Note 2021 2020

Rupees Rupees
-Staff Gratuity
As at the beginning of the year 9,467 400 10,387,816
Charge to profit and loss account 1,100,217 920,728
Benefits due but now transfer to short term lizability (308,200) (1.326,677)
(Gain)/ loss during the year (487.807) (514,567)
As at end of the year 9,771,610 9,467,400
Employees' compensated absences 17.3 1,279,996 1,279,996
Paid During Year (27,570)

11,024,036 10,747,396

b g
17.2.1 Charge to profit or Loss
Current service cost 319,791 322,460
Interest on past service Cost 780,425 598,268
1,100,216 920,728
(Gain) or Loss recognized during the year (487.807) (514,467)
612,409 408,261

b
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2021
2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
17.2.2 The charge to profit or loss has been allocated as follows
Cost of sales 890,651 745,780
o Administrative expenses 209 566 174,948
1,100,217 920,728

Present value of define benefit obligation has been determined using projected unit credit method. The
liability as at June 30,2020 and June 30, 2021 has been determined by the management of the
company based on projected unit credit method. The principal assumptions used in determining
present value of define benefit abligation are.

% %
Discount rate 9 8
Expected rate of increase salary 2 5
o Historical information
Present value of defined benefits abligation 9,771,610 9,467,400
Adjustment arising during the year (487,807) {514,567)
Valuation date June 30,2021 June 30,2020

The Experience adjustment components actuarial adjustment is impracticable to determine and thus
has not been disclosed
Note 2021 2020
Rupees Rupees

17.3 Employees' compensated absences
Net liability / (assets) at the beginning of the year 1,279,996 1,300,759
Charge for the year s =

1,279,956 1,300,759
Benefits paid during the year (27 .570) (20,763)
Net liability / (assets) at the end of the year 1,252,426 1,279,996

18 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

18.1 Contingencies

- 18.1.1 Wash Basin Nold

The company has filed two suits 32/92 for Rs. 84,509,000 against the Customs Authority for damaging
the wash basin mould during illegal detention. These suits were dismissed and the company has filed
an appeal against these judgments in the Honorable High Court of Sindh which is still pending. A suit
No 768/93 is also pending in the Honorable High Court of Sindh against the EFU General Insurance
Company for refusing payments of claim for damage to the wash basin mould. The amount of claim
and mark-up thereon (as claimed) comes to Rs. 48.770 million.

18.1.2 Additional Tax Liability
Included in creditors, accrued and other, liabilities, the company has not provided for additional tax on
third party tax liability amounting to Rs. 5.023 million as at June 30, 2021, to be levied under section
205 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 as disclosed in note 14 to the audited financial statements for the
year ended June 30, 2020. The company beliaves that the said amount will be paid.

18.1.3 Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) _
= 18.1.3.1 SECP issued show cause notice no EMD/233/602/2002-861-868 date: June 16, 2011 under sub
section (3) of section 245 read with section 476 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 on nen filing of
quarterly income stadtement and balance sheet for the third quarter ended on March 31, 2011.

18.1.3.2 SECP has issued an order against the directors of the company for not holding the AGM for the year
ended June 30, 2012 and has imposed a fine of Rs. 400,000/- (Rs. 50,000 on each director). SECP has
5 also issued a notice to file quarterly accounts for the periods ended December 31, 2011 and March 31,
2012 The afcresaid violation attracts the penal provisions of sub section (3) of section 245 of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and every director, including the chief executive and chief accountant of
the company may be liable to pay the penalties under the above mentioned section.
The directors have decided to file an appeal against the order. \1
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2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees

18.2 Commitments
18.2.1 Guarantee issued to Honorable High Court of Sindh amounting to Rs.500,000 (2020: Rs.500,000).
18,2,2 Letter of credit from raw material Rs.25.98 million

18 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized Share capital 1941 400,000,000 400,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up capital
Number of shares

2021 2020 10/- eaéh fully paid in
28748133 7,355,400 cash 287,481,330 73,554,000

Reconciliation of share capital

7,355,400 7,355,400 Opening balance 73,554,000 73,554,000

Issued During the year
Ordinary shares of Rs.
10/- each fully paid in lieu
of outstanding
21,392,733 = Subordinated loan of 213,927,330 .

28,748,133 7,355,400 Closing balance 287,481,330 73,554,000

19.1 This represents 40,000,000 (2020: 40,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10/~ each amounting to Rs.
400,000,000(2020 :400,000,000)

19.2 Shares held by the related parties of the company

2021 2020
Percenta Number of Percentage
Nuberoffoeres Holcﬁng Shares Helding
1 Azeem H Mandviwalla 22,689,288 78.926% 1,296,555 17.627%
2 Tarig Mahmood 500 0.002% 500 0.006%
3 Syed Asghar Ali 800 0.003% 800 0.011%
4 Shamim Ahmed Khan 500 0.002% 500 0.006%
5 Abdul Qadir Shawani 500 0.002% 500 0.006%
& Farah Qureshi 500 0.002% 500 0.006%
7 Naseer Ahmed 500 0.002% 500 0.006%
20 SUBORDINATED LOAN - Unsecured

Due to director 329 641,858 329,641,858

Share issued against loan (213,927,330) -
. o 115,714,528 329,641,858

3

W
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2021

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees

20.1 The Company has obtain loans from Director. As per the term of agreement, the loans are interest free
(2020 interest free ) and repayment of loans is at the discretion of the management of the Company.

= However the company had obtained consent from the shareholders in the Thirtieth Annual General
Meeting of the company to issue 32,900,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/~ each that is of Rs.

328,000,000/ as fully paid-up shares without the offer andfor issue of right shares, to Azeem H

Mandviwalla the Director and Chief Executive of the Company, in lieu of his outstanding Subordinated

. Loan Rs 329.381 million towards the Company, under the first proviso to Section 83(1) of the
y Companies Act, 2017 (“the Act’). Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has granted
approval on March 5, 2020 for issue of further shares by way of other than right issue to Azeem Hakim
Mandviwalla against loan amounting to Rs 213,927 330/-. During the year these shares have been

issued to Azeem Hakim Mandviwalla after fullfilment of all the relevent requirements.

= Note 2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
= 21  REVENUE
Local sales 211 123,106,275 -
Export sales - -
123,106,275 -
21.1  Local sales
Gross sales 144,034 342 .
Sales tax (20,928,067) -
= 123,106,275 -
B 22 COST OF SALES
Opening stock of finished goods 5,755,308 5,755 309
Cost of goods manufactured 221 142,948,712 26,741,331
148,704,021 32,496 640
=" Closing stock of finished goods (25,625,245) (5,755,309)
123,078,776 26,741,331
221 Cost of goods manufactured
Raw materials consumed 22141 100,442,323 -
Store and spares consumed 3,784,091 4,908,630
Salaries, wages and other benefits 11,625,753 9,689 8493
Gratuity expense 890,651 745,780
Indirect labor (external processing) 1,806,994 -
Utilities 12 386,767 186,510
Repairs and maintenance 1,121,530 788,080
Rent rates & taxes 15780 13,900
Postage telephone and telegram 47,230 58,575
== Fees and subscription - 19,400
Traveling, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 1,980,670 1,395,036
Insurance i A 344 330 51,300
Printing and stationery 35177 178,000
Rent expense 5,400,000 5,400,000
Freight & octroi - 110,226
Other Expenses 201,640 -
- Depreciation 51 2,865,776 3,185.001
Cost of goods manufactured 142,948,712 26,741,331
_ i 2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
2211 Raw materials consumed
Opening stock 5174,221 760,771
Purchases 106,785,471 4413 450
111,959,692 5,174,221
Closing stock {11,517.369) (5,174 221)
100,442,323 =

&
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2021
2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
23 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, allowances and other benefits 5,270,291 5,171,776
Directors' remuneration and executive = =
Traveling, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 568 264 523,863
Gratuity expense 209,566 174,948
Utility charges 781,035 728,176
Postage, telephone and telegram 343871 334,047
Repair and maintenance 121,765 89,796
Depreciation on operating assets 5.1 480,398 572,887
Fee and subscription 1,280,439 507 875
Legal and professional Charges 296,400 -
Printing and stationery 205478 349.021
Office expenses 246,324 221,827
Books and periodicals 17,545 17,570
Auditors' remuneration 231 304,840 247,240
Entertainment 8,510 52,600
10,134,726 8,991,636
23.1 Auditors’ remuneration
Statutory annual audit fee 216,000 158,800
Half yearly review 57,240 57,240
Review report on code of corporate governance 21,600 21,200
Qut-of-pocket expenses 10,000 10,000
304,840 247,240
24 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE
Freight & outward 2,493,617 -
Advertising and publicity 230,071 153,090
2,723,688 153,080
25 FINANCE COST
Bank charges 109 697 7,080
Markup on shert Term Finance 1,487,354 =
1,597,051 7,090
26 OTHER CHARGES/ INCOME
Loss on assets destroyed in transit - (190,500)
Workers Welfare Fund (98,485) =
Insurance Claim Recoverd 9,686,657 -

9,588,172 (190,500)

26.1 In July 2019, the company had lodged Insurance claim on marine cargo insurance policy for
transportation of plant and machinery from Utal Baluchistan to Port Qasim Authority. During transit
machine RMP-135 imported from Itly was completly damaged and certain spares of RMP-1350 were
also damaged. The company has filled claim of Rs 30 million with the insurance company which is
disputed by the insurance company with regards to amount of claim. In last year the comany had
recorded the loss on assets destroyed on the basis of book value of the assets. During the year the
claim is settled at Rs 9.687 million as full and final settlement and gain arising on insurance claim
.amounting to Rs 9.687 million is recognized in Other Charges/Income.

i T

27 TAXATION

Current 271 1,846,594 -
Prior 272 48 452 -
1,895,046 -
27.1 Current
Under normal assessment 1,846,594 =
Income tax on exports = z

2711 1,846,594 -

o
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27.2

27.11

28

29

2941

29.2

2021
2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees

Prior
Under normal assessment 48,452 -
Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit
Profit / (loss) before taxation {4,839,794) (36,083,647)
Tax at the applicable rate 29% 28%
Tax on accounting Profit : =
Tax effect of income taxed at lower rate
- Prior year taxation 48 452 -
- Difference of minimum Tax on accounting profit 1,846,594 -
' 1,846,594 -
Brought forward tax losses 165,646,984 130,869,430

The income tax assessments have been finalized up to the tax year 2020

EARNINGS PER SHARE
No figures for diluted earnings per share has been presented as the company has not yet issued any
instrument which would have an impact on earnings per share when exercised.

Profit/(loss) after taxation (6,734,840) (36,083 647)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ' 28,748,133 7.355,400
Earnings per share - basic and diluted (0.23) (4.91)

TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED/RELATED PARTIES

' . . , 115,714 528 329,641,858
Sub ordinated borrowings fram director Azeem H Mandviwalla

Borrowings from Others (Note 16.2) 92,962,784 50,430,855
Sub ordinated borrowings from director Azeem H Mandviwalla

movement (213,927,330) 5
Borrowings from Others movement 42 531,929 29,868,363
Salary Payable Directors Azeem H Mandviwalla 2,264,193 2,264,193
Staff gratuity payable 9,771,610 9,467,400
Benefits due but now transfer to short term liability 4 747 087 4 448 887
Staff gratuity charged 1,100,216 920,728
Staff retirement benefits paid 37,570 -

There were no transactions with related parties other than those already disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements.

All transactions with related parties are garriegd out by the company at arm's length prices using
"Comparable Uncontrolled Price Method"

Corporate Gurantee of M/s Messkay & Femtee Trading Company (Private) Limited and personal
gurantee of Shaid Tawawalla Director of M/s Messkay & Femtee Trading Company (Private) Limited
amounting to Rs 100 million in favour of Habib Metroplitan Bank have been issued on behalf of ‘chlI
company

T
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= 32

THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVES
| CHIEF EXECUTIVE | DIRECTORS | EXECUTIVES |
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Managerial
remuneration - - - - - -
Housing
allowance s - - L = .
Medical
expense/ 2 S = 2 : =
Utilities - - - - - -
Motor vehicie
expense = 5 z = = g
Number of
persons 1 1 - - - -
The chief executive and certain executives are also provided with free use of company maintained
motor vehicles.
Aggregate amount charged in these accounts in respect of non-executive directors fee is Rs. Nil
(2020: Rs. Nil).
PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION (IN TONS)
The production capacity of the whole unit plant on single shift basis, comes to 4,275 tons (2020:
4275) tons per annum. However, the attainable capacity varies on the basis of the product mix
determined for the year. The capacity based on the product mix manufactured during the year
ended on June 30, 2021 comes to 464 tons (2020: Nil tons) which is 111% (2020: Nil%) of the total
capacity.
2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances “ o 8,055,806 274,937
Book overdraft = -
8,055,806 274,937

¢
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33 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

331 ities of fi fal assets and liabill as at June 30, 2021
Mark up bearing maturity Il Non-mark-up bearing ity
Upto Cver one year Up to Over one year Cwer
one r to five Sub-total o year up to five years five years Sub-total Tatal
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees. Rupees Rupees Rupees
Financial Assets at amortzed cost
Advances & Deposils 1.811,855 231,710 2043 865 2,043,565
Trade debts 54 450,150 - 54.450,150 54 450,150
Cash and bark balances - ) . B.055 808 8,055,406 8,055,606
= - - B4.317.811 231,710 54,549,621 64,549 621
Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Deferred Habifles 11,024,035 11.024 038 11,024,036
Shaort term Bomowings - - 145 276,456 145275 456 145,276.456
Uncinimed dndend 2,208,846 2,208,346 2,208 B46
Creditors, acorued and
other liahilitles - = = 122,274 471 = - 122274 471 122,274 471
- - 269,759,773 - 11,024,036 280.783.808  280,TE3.809
Sensitivity gap - 2021 - - (205441.862) - (10,752,326} (218.234.138) [216,234,158)
Maturities of fi | assets and liabilities ag at June 30, 2020
Mark up bearing maturi Il Non-mark-up bearing maturity |
Up ta Dver one year Upto Crver one year Over
o year unle flive years Sub-total one year unto five yoars five years Sub-total Total
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupeess Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Financial Assets at amortized cost
Advances & Deposits. - 843 945 23,710 1,175,705 1,175,705
Trade debls - - - -
Cash and bank balances - % 29,758 28,758 28758
= . 573,753 231,710 1205463 1.205.463
Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Deferred liablites 10,747,298 10,747,206 10,747 396
Short term Borrowings 50,430,855 50,430,855 50410855
Unclaimed dividend 2 708 346 2208 B8 2,208 846
Creditors, accrued and
other Rabties - 108053174 109,053,174 109053174
- - = 161,692,875 - 10,747 1596 172,440,271 172,440,271
Sensitivity gap - 2020 - - 5 [160,718,122) - {10,515,635) 1171 .231_.% 1171 .23‘.305!

(a) the effective rate of profit | mark-up are disclosed in the respective notes
(b} On-balance sheel gap represents the net amount of on-balance sheet ib2ms.

33.2 CGapital risk Mmgemm
The when

capital arz to il tha comp:

aphmal :aplal sh-uclute to reduce the cost of capital. During 2021 the company’s strategy was to maintain leweraged gearing. The gearing rafios 3s &t June 30, 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

¥ ability to confinue as a going concern in order 1o provide retums for shareholders and benefit for other stakebolders and te maintain #n

Total boriowings 145,276 456 50,430,855
Cash and bank 8,055 805 29, 758)
Met debt { (cash) 137220650 50,401,007
Total equity (94,774,966} (88,527 953
Total capital

Geasing ratio in %

323

42,445 684 (3&,126 836}

1.32)

The company finances its operations through equity, borrowings and managemeant of working capital wath a view to maintaining an apprepriate mix of such instruments, Taken s a whole, company & materially cxposed

to capital righ.

33.3 Market risk

Markel risk is the risk that the falr value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises of currency risk,

interest rate risk, and other price risk.

{1} Cwrrency risk

- ..

Currency risk arises due to fluctustion in foreign exchange rates. The Company has transactional currency exposure, Such exposure arises fram imports by the Company in

currencies other than Rupee,

Currency risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in forelgn exchange rates, Currency risk arises mainhy from
future commercial transactions or recelvables and payables that exist due to transactions in fareign currencies

Sensitivity analysis

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably passible change in the USD exchange rate. If Pakistani Rupee (Pak Rupee) had weakened [ strengthened by 5% (2020

3%) against the USD, with all other uariabées held constant, the effect on the Company's profit for the year (due to changes in the fair value of tary assets and lizbilit
30, 2021 and 2020 would have been as follaws:

jatJune



(i

{iil}

33.4

MANDVIVIALLA MAUSER PLASTIC INDUSTRIES LIMITEDNOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTSFOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Increase Effect on
[Dacrease) US profit/{loss)
Dollar to Pak before tax
Rupea Hupees
2021
Pak Rupees 6% (7,138,930}
Pak Aupees 6% (6,330,749)
2020
Pak Aupees 3% (37,186,156)
Pak Aupees 3% (35,001,138)
Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of 3 financial instrument will fiuctuate because of changes in market prices {other than thoze arising from
interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or facters affecting all similar financial
instrument traded in the market. The Campany is nat expased to commedity price risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value ar future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, The Company's exposure to
the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Term Deposit Receipts. The Company manages thess mismatches through risk mansgement strategies where
significant changes in gap position can be ad|usted.

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments is as follows:

Financial liabilities

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Variable rate instruments
Habib Metropelitan Bank Trust Receipts Foreign Bills 52,313,672

Cash flow itivity analysis for variable rate i

A Change of 100 basis in interest rates at the rzporting date would have increase/[decrease) profit for the year by the amounts shown below, This analysis assumes that all over
variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The anzalysis is performed an the same basic for the prior year.

Pprofit or |oss (post tax)
100 bps 100 bps
increase decrease
[Rup=es in thousands)
145,444 165,261

As at june 30, 2021
Cash flow sensitivity - Variablz rata financial liabilities
As at june 30, 2020

Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate finanzial llabilities = =

The Sensitivity analysis prepared |5 not necessarily indivative of the effects an profit for the year and assests/liabilities of the campanies

Credit Risk
Credit Risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized in the reporting date if counter parties fail completely to parform as contracted.

Credit risk arises from cash eguivalents, deposits with banks, as well as credit exposuras to customers and other counter parties which includes loans and advances, trade dekts and
other receivables. Out of the total financial assets, those that ara subject cradit risk amounted to Rs. 65 Millian {2020 Rs.1 millian).

For trade debts, credit risk assessments process detarmines the credit quality of the customer, taking inta account its financlal position, past experience and other factors, The
utilization of credit limit is regularly menitored, Accordingly, the credit risk is minimal and the company also believas that itis not exposed to major concentration of credit risk.

In respect of other counter parties, due to the company's long standing business relationships with them, manzgement does not expect non-performarice by these counter parties
on their obligations to the company,
The maximum exposure to credit risk as at June 30, 2021, along with comparative is tabulated follows:

2021 2020

Financial Assets Note Rupaes Rupees
Advances & Deposits i G 2,043,665 1,175,705
Trade debts 54,450,150 -
Cash and bank balances 2,055,806 29,758

4,545,631 1,205,463
Mot past due E4 450,450
Past due 1-30 days c
Past due 30-30 days =t =
Fast due 90 days 108,682 108,682
Allowance for ECL oy * |108,682) {108,682)
To manage exposure o 54,450,450 -

To manage exposure to credit risk in respect of trade rec

from cenain pariies.

credit reviews taking into aceount the customer s financial position, past experience and cther factors

Whera ¢ i T y, advance payments are

Tha exposure to banks is managed by dealing with variety of major banks and X Timils on basig, The ralings of banks ranges from A to AAA

Goncentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties arz in sirilar b or have similar economic features that would cause their abilities 1o mest contractual
abligation ta be similarty affected oy he changes in economis, political or other The Comp that it is not o majar ion of credit risk.
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33.5 Liguidity Risk
Liguidity Risk is the risk that an entity will encaunter difficulties in meeting obligation associated with financial liabilities. Prudent liguidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash, the availability of funding through an adeguate amount of committed cradit facilities and the ability to close out market position. The campany maintains flexibility
in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines,

Financial liakilities in accordance with their contractual maturities are presented -

Carrying Amount  On Demad Sixmonthor  Sixtotwelve OnetoTwe Two to five year

less maonths year
Contractual Cash ﬂ:nta':;:m
Flows i i

Deferred liabilities 11,024,035 - - = 11,024,036
Shart term Borrowings 145,276,456 92,262,784 52513672 = = 5
Unclaimed dividend 24,208,846 2,208 846 = " -
Creditors, accrued and
other lizbilities 122,274,471 98,651,669 23,622,802

280,783 808 193523398 75,936,474 - = 11,024,036

33.6 Fair values of Finandial Instruments
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction betwsen merket participants at the measurement date

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presurnption that the Company 1s a going consern and there is no intention or requiremert to curtail materially the scale of its
operzations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if queted prieas are readily and ragularly available from an exchange dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service
or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

IFRS 12 “Fair Value Measuremeant’ requires the Company to classify fair value measurements and fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements of fair value hierarchy has the following levels

- Level 1. Quated prices (unadjusied) in active markels for identical assets or liabilitie

- Level 2: Inpuls other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are cbservable for the assel either direcily thal 15, derived from prices

- Lewel 3. Inputs for the asset or lability that are nol based on cbservable market data ( thal is, unadjusted) inpuls

Transfer between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recegnised at the end of the reporting period during which the changes have occumred,

Tha carying velues of all other financial assets and liabiliti dinthe fi ial imate their fair valuss

34 OFERATING SEGMENTS
These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable s2gment

35 STAFF STRENGTH

Total
June, 30 4 a9
Pverage 46 9
Plant
June, 30 3 [

Average 0 ijr\? ‘{]“; "} 36 i3
| | & UL

36 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION
These were authorized for ssue on by the Board of Directors of the company.

37 GENERAL AND LEVEL OF FRECISION
Frgures in these accounts have been rounded off to the nearest nupee.

Chief Executive nlmM




MANDVIWALLA MAUSER PLASTIC IND. LTD.

¢ Pattem of Shareholding
As On 30/06/2021

<—HAVING SHARES -—>

NQ. OF SHAREHOLDERS From To SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE
941 1 100 84859 0.2952
1268 101 500 558258 1.9419
142 501 1000 - 137981 0.4800
203 1001 5000 600555 ©2.0890
45 5001 10000 360447 1.2538
13 10001 15000 167900 0.5840
13 15001 20000 235892 08205
3 20001 25000 63500 " 0.2209

B 25001 30000 172032 0.5984

5 30001 35000 166023 0.5775

5 35001 40000 116000 0.4035

2 45001 50000 95500 0.3322

1 50001 55000 54500 0.1898

2 55001 80000 118076 0.4142

2 65001 70000 136545 0.4750

1 80001 85000 83852 0.2910

1 20001 95000 85000 0.3305

1 95001 100000 100000 0.3478

1 110001 115000 113000 0.3931

1 125001 130000 129500 * 0.4505

1 135001 140000 136000 0.4800

1 235001 240000 239800 0.8341

1 400001 405000 404000 ; 1.4053

1 515001 520000 518855 ", 1.8048

1 1185001 1170000 . « 1167970 4.0628

1 1295001 1300000 1296555 45100

1 21380001 21395000 21392733 74.4143
2661 Company Total 28748133 100.0000



CATEGORIES OF SHARE HOLDERS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

Categories No. of Share Holders Total Share Held Percentage%
Individuals Including Directors 2645 28,534,718 99%
Joint Stock Companies 12 76,715 0%
Financial Institutions 3 135,200 0%
Modarabas & Mutual Funds 1 1,500 0%
Total 2661 28,748,133 100%




Mandviwalla Mauser Plastic Industries Limited

DETAIL OF CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

Category of Shareholders S A v Share Held
~ Associted companies, undertakings and related parties Nil Nil
NIT and ICP 1 5200
~ Directors, CEO and their Spouse and Minor Children
—Mr. Azeem H. Mandviwalla (Chief Executive) 2 22,689,288
Mst. Farha Qureshi (Director) 1 500
Mr. Shamim Ahmed  (Director) 1 500
— Mr. Tarig Mahmood (Director) 1 500
Mr. Abdul Qadir Shiwani (Director) 1 500
Mr. Naseer Ahmed  (Director) . 1 500
~ Syed Asghar Ali (Director) 1 800
8 22,692,588
" Exectives Nil Nil
Public Sector Companies and Corporations Nil Nil
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non- Banking Finance Institutions, 131500
Insurance Companies, Modarabas and Mutual Funds 3 '
-General Public (local) 2629 5,793,980
General Public (Foreign) 8 48,150
~ Joint Stock Companies 12 76,715

2,661 28,748,133

Shareholders Holding 10% or more Voting interst in Company

Total Paid-up Capital of the Company 28748133 Shares
10% of the Public Paid -up Capital 722,689,288Shares



